



PO BOX 92, Hickman CA 95323 Email: <u>HickmanMAC95323@gmail.com</u> <u>www.StanCountyMACs.com</u>

> <u>MEMBERS:</u> Annalisa Rose Meredith Clark Ryan Reece Tonya Woody

MEETING MINUTES February 3, 2022, 7:00 PM

Hickman School Auditorium, 13306 Fourth Street, Hickman, CA

- I. Meeting called to order at 7:02 by Chair Clark and led the Pledge of Allegiance
- II. Roll Call (Members present): Ryan Reece, Anna Rose and Meredith Clark
- III. Approval of October 7, 2021 Minutes
- IV. Public Comment
 - a. Juan Alanis announced he will no longer be running for the office of Sheriff. He will be running for office of Assembly District 22.
- V. Community Reports
 - a. Local Government:
 - i. Vito Chiesa (Board of Supervisors)
 - a. Stanislaus County has done a redistricting of boundaries on January 20th. The communities of Turlock, Denair, Hickman, Lagrange, Waterford and Hughson will be the district area for Mr. Chiesa.
 - b. Hickman may qualify for a State Water Bond. More information to come. This would provide the water pipe under the bridge.
 - c. The License Plate Reader (LPR) has been approved and will be installed on the corner of Lake Road / Hickman Road. The reader will help identify the movement of stolen vehicles within the county and was paid for with taxes from the cannabis program.
 - d. Stanislaus County Emergency Medical Services will be starting their own ambulance service starting July 1st.
 - ii. Erica Inacio (Chief Executive Office)
 - a. Provided Sheriff's Report everything has been quiet.
 - b. Public Safety:
 - i. Office Eric Moore (CHP) The area has been quiet. There have been some campers and RVs on Montpelier Road. CHP has ticketed some

semi-trucks in the area for reckless driving. And they have done some speed zone enforcements around the school.

- ii. Chief Clint Bray (SCFPD) There are 24 engines assigned to his area. This last month there were 121 incidents, including a structure fire on Lake Road. The County now has 7 new firefighters. Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District (SCFPD) has a new contract with the City of Modesto. The new contract will provide a savings of \$300k to the agencies.
- iii. Deputy Cody Cheary (was not able to attend). His report was given by Erica Inacio. Our area has been quiet.
- VI. Action Items:
 - a. Discussion and approval to adopt updated Hickman MAC Bylaws. Member Clark made motion to approve; Member Reece seconded: motion passed.
 - b. Appointment and Nomination of MAC Officers for 2022. Motion to keep positions as is for the next year. Member Clark as Chair, Member Rose as Vice-Chair and Member Woody-Aragon as Secretary. Member Reece made the motion to approve; Member Clark seconded: motion passed.
- VII. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agenda Items:
 - a. Proposed revising our meeting calendar to quarterly.
 - b. Reaching out to Stanislaus County Public Works regarding the roadwork that needs to be done on Lake Road and the Turlock Irrigation District (TID) canal.

VIII. Meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

Next Meeting: Thursday, April 7, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at Hickman School.